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Inclusion for our citizens and our host Nations
Image building for Nigeria
Investments, Investments and Investments
Innovation

I am proud to report the commitment that enabled
NIGERIA to come out of a recession within a few months
and increase our foreign reserves at the same time. We
have improved our GDP through a multi-sectoral approach
with substantial growth from Telecommunications,
Film/Movie Industry, Start-ups, Manufacturing and
Education. Also note worthy is the tangible economic
contribution from the informal sector of our economy.
These are exciting times in our country.
 
This is why my journey of International Diplomacy rests
on 4 “i”s. These are:

 
 
 
 

MESSAGE FROM THE AMBASSADOR

H . E  D R .  E N I O L A  A J A Y I
A M B A S S A D O R  O F  T H E  F E D E R A L  R E P U B L I C  O F  N I G E R I A
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I am greatly honored to represent President Muhammadu Buhari, GCFR and people of the Federal Republic of Nigeria as an
Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary to the Kingdom of the Netherlands and Nigeria's Permanent Representative to
the Organization for the Prohibition of Chemical Weapons This is an auspicious time in the history of our great nation where
we are experiencing real change in every sector of our existence. We are not only developing infrastructure, diversifying our
economy from over reliance on Oil and Gas, but also developing tangible social welfare systems, becoming self sustainable in
Agriculture, opening new frontiers in Solid Minerals and Steel Development, building wealth and institutions. We are also
making a real impact in our fight against corruption, securing the lives of our citizens and protecting our sovereignty.
 
 

Nigeria being the most populous African Country with a population of over 210 million people (2021 Data) is obviously a
market that cannot be ignored by any investor hoping to leverage on the many investment opportunities it has to offer. Our
country is particularly blessed with individuals who have excelled in Academia, Arts, Finance, Medicine, Science and
Technology.
 
NIGERIA is an emerging economy that has been predicted to be among the top 15 economies by year 2050. This brochure
was compiled to present a few of the opportunities that Nigeria offers to Nigerians and those who would like to take
advantage of the opportunities in Nigeria. NIGERIA is open for business and we are here to help you take advantage of it.
Please explore, “NIGERIA - A land of opportunities”. 
 
Thank you.
Yours sincerely,
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Nigeria, Africa's biggest oil producer and largest economy, experienced its first recession in 25 years, largely caused 

by weak global oil prices and dwindling revenues in 2016. By the second quarter of 2017,   reports by the National

Bureau of Statistics (NBS) on the nation’s Gross Domestic Product (GDP) indicated Nigeria had fully exited the

recession. The Nigerian economy bounced back in 2018 with a 1.95% growth in 1st quarter of 2018. The priority

sectors of Agriculture and Solid Minerals also maintained consistent growth throughout the recession.

 

In April 2017, President Muhammadu Buhari launched the Economic Recovery and Growth Plan (ERGP) as a way to

reduce the country's dependence on oil and diversify the economy. The plan focused on six priority sectors:

Agriculture; Manufacturing; Solid Minerals; Services; Construction and Real Estate; and Oil and Gas. The

government produced specific programs for each sector and defined broader growth policy enablers to drive the plan. 
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Nigeria was ranked 131 out of 190 countries on the 2020

World Bank Doing Business Index Report, moving up 15

places from 146th position in the 2019 Report. The Report

names Nigeria, for the second time, as one of the top 10

countries with the most notable improvements during the

review period. The Presidential Enabling Business

Environment Council led by the Vice President of the Federal

Republic of Nigeria has been responsible for driving business

reforms in Nigeria since 2016. This is in line with the Federal

Government’s Economic Recovery and Growth Plan (ERGP

2017 – 2020) targeting Nigeria’s rank among the top 70 in the

World Bank Doing Business Index by 2023.
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O V E R V I E W  O F  T H E  N I G E R I A N  E C O N O M Y

Nigeria, Africa's largest economy, exited its

second recession since 2016 in the fourth

quarter, despite a full-year contraction in 2020.

According to the National Bureau of Statistics

(NBS), Nigeria's economy grew 0.5% in the first

quarter, lifted by higher crude production and oil

prices. "The Q1 2021 growth rate was slower

than the 1.87% growth rate recorded in Q1 2020

but higher than 0.11% recorded in Q4 2020,

indicative of a slow but continuous recovery," 
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A key regional player in West Africa, with over 210 million inhabitants, Nigeria accounts for 47% of West Africa’s

population, and has one of the largest population of youth in the world. With an abundance of resources, it is

Africa’s biggest oil exporter, and also has the largest natural gas reserves on the continent. Between 2006 and 2016,

Nigeria’s GDP grew at an average rate of 5.7% per year, as volatile oil prices drove growth to a high of 8% in 2006

and to a low of -1.5% in 2016.
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A G R I C U L T U R E
The Agriculture sector is the most important non-oil economic activity in Nigeria and currently the largest

employer of labor force at 65%. In 2017, Agriculture exports grew 180.7% above the value in 2016. Agriculture

presents a US$7.76 billion opportunity in import substitution (15% of total import). In order to improve food

export earnings and reduce imports, the sector requires an investment of about US$2.4 billion annually (US$500

million of this amount is attributable to irrigation). Nigeria’s climate and abundant water resources, along with the

wide availability of fertile land, creates the ideal setting for the establishment of export-oriented agricultural

production. 

 

 

VALUE PROPOSITION FOR THE INVESTOR

Pioneer Status (tax holiday) granted for 3 years

and renewed for the next two years

100 % repatriation of profit net of taxes

No restriction on Capital allowance

Agricultural and Agro-Allied industries machines

and equipment enjoy 0% duty

The Agriculture sector is the most important non-oil economic activity in Nigeria and currently the largest

employer of labor force at 65%. In 2017, Agriculture exports grew 180.7% above the value in 2016. Agriculture

presents a US$7.76 billion opportunity in import substitution (15% of total import). In order to improve food

export earnings and reduce imports, the sector requires an investment of about US$2.4 billion annually (US$500

million of this amount is attributable to irrigation). Nigeria’s climate and abundant water resources, along with the

wide availability of fertile land, creates the ideal setting for the establishment of export-oriented agricultural

production. Nigerian cassava production is by far the largest in the world, a third more than production in Brazil

and almost double the production of Indonesia and Thailand. Cassava is produced in 25 out of the 36 states in

Nigeria. Over 90% of the cassava produced in Nigeria is processed as traditional African food (Garri, fufu, etc.).

Given the enormous cassava value chain, there exist a huge investment opportunity in this sub-sector. In 2015,

Nigeria produced 2.5 million metric tonnes of milled rice. By 2017, it rose to 4 million metric tonnes, leaving a

gap of 2 million metric tonnes.Nigeria is the second largest producer of citrus in the world, and the largest

producer of pineapple, mangoes, and tomatoes in Africa. However, Nigeria still spends about US$1.1 billion

annually on fruit juice and processed tomatoes.

 

Agro-Allied plant and equipment enjoy enhanced

capital allowance of up to 50%

The Investment Promotion and Protection

Agreement helps to guarantee the safety of

investment of the contracting parties in the event

of war, revolution, expropriation or nationalization
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S O L I D  M I N E R A L S

Due to President Buhari's commitment to growing the solid minerals and mining sector, Nigeria is today

ranked among the most conducive environment to conduct a mining business. According to the Honorable

Minister of Mines and Steel Development, the mining sector has so far attracted over US$3.32 billion in

private investments.   The commercial value of Nigeria’s solid minerals has been estimated to run into

hundreds of trillions of dollars. It has also been estimated that Nigeria loses about $40 billion annually in

unexploited gold alone. The domestic mining industry is underdeveloped, currently accounting for only 0.5

percent of Nigeria’s GDP, and leading to the importation of commodities that can be produced locally. 

 

Solid mineral deposits are scattered all over Nigeria because there is no state in Nigeria that is without a

mineral resource. Although Nigeria is blessed with an abundant amount of diverse mineral resources, not all

the minerals are available in commercial quantities. As part of the strategies to reform the sector, the Ministry

of Mines and Steel Development has identified seven strategic minerals, namely: Coal, Bitumen, Limestone,

Iron Ore, Barites, Gold and Lead/Zinc for priority development. 

 

 VALUE PROPOSITION FOR THE INVESTOR
100% ownership for local and foreign investors

A low royalty rate of 3.5% compared to 17%-20% in other mining countries. 

Tax holiday for an initial period of 3 years from commencement of operations and renewable for additional 2

years

Exporters of mineral products may be permitted to retain part of their foreign exchange earnings in a

domiciliary account for the purpose of acquiring spare parts and other mining inputs

Exemption from customs and import duties in respect of plant, machinery equipment and accessories

imported exclusively for mining operations 

A new company engaged in mining activities shall be exempted from tax for the first three years of its

operation

Grant of Investment Allowance of 10% on qualifying plant and machinery
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A U T O M O T I V E

According to the latest data made available by the National Bureau for Statistics in 2018, there were a total of 11.8

million vehicles in Nigeria. Due to insufficient domestic vehicle production, Nigeria is dependent on imports to

meet local demand. Auto imports grew rapidly between 2004 and 2014 and contracted significantly between 2015

and 2017 due to high import duties on vehicles (70%) linked to the new automotive policy, as well as an economic

recession that hit during that period. For example, in 2017, less than 7,000 brand-new vehicles were imported into

Nigeria.

INVESTMENT OPPORTUNITIES
Manufacture of vehicles, especially low cost

utility vehicles to serve the rural dwellers

Manufacture of auto components and spares

Manufacture of motorcycles and bicycles

especially as government's target of 50% and

100% local content for motorcycle and bicycle

respectively is yet to be met

VALUE PROPOSITION FOR INVESTOR
Import duty for Completely Knocked Down vehicle

assembly is 2.5% while that of fully built up units is 30%

5-year tax holiday anywhere in the country, and a 7-year

holiday in any economically disadvantaged local

government area

Up to 120% local expenses of R&D is tax deductible, for

R&D on local raw materials, 140% is allowed

Soft loan for companies that will produce auto parts

Patronage of products from Ministries, Agencies and

Parastatals

Industries with high labour to capital ratio are entitled to

the tax concessions

The launch of the Automotive Industry Development Plan (NAIDP) in 2014 attracted the interest of leading

international carmakers and led to the resumption of small-scale vehicle assembly in the country. According to

the National Automotive Design and Development Council (NADDC), there are 31 licensed producers of cars,

trucks, and buses currently operating in Nigeria with a combined installed capacity of 205,000 vehicles a year.

However, only about seven companies are assembling due to huge funding, infrastructure, and capacity gaps. 

In February 2021, the first locally made electric car, Hyundai Kona was unveiled by NADDC in collaboration

with the Stallion Group. The Director of the National Automotive Design and Development Council stated that

the goal is to have 30% of passenger cars driven in the country to be electric powered by 2025. Under its new

Finance Bill, the Government plans to reduce import duties on imported vehicles from 35% to 5% due to the

rising cost of transportation. Industry players and investors have warned that if the bill is passed into law, it could

mark the extinction of local manufacturing and significantly affect assemblers who have already invested millions

of dollars.

According to Nigeria’s Vice President, the country’s annual vehicle demand is 720,000 units and local production is

only able to supply 14,000 units. Therefore, importation (mainly of used cars) have continued to fill the supply

shortfall. The NADDC said the country spends about $8 billion each year on imported vehicles. Although

automobiles and related components are not on the Central Bank’s list of 45 products ineligible for foreign exchange,

the difficulty assemblers face obtaining foreign exchange has led to increased prices and reduced consumer demand.

Corporate organizations, the largest buyers of new vehicles, have reduced or postponed purchases, thereby extending

the replacement cycle of their fleet from four to seven years.
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O I L  A N D  G A S
Nigeria is open to investment in the upstream and downstream sector

and pursuing vigorously a program for the rehabilitation of existing

refineries so as to enhance capacity to supply locally-refined petroleum

products in Nigeria and West Africa. Apart from petroleum, Nigeria’s

other natural resources include natural gas, tin, iron ore, coal,

limestone, bitumen, lead, zinc and arable land. The oil and gas sector

accounts for about 10% of Gross Domestic Product (GDP), and

petroleum exports revenue represents almost 83% of total exports

revenue. 

 

INVESTMENT OPPORTUNITIES
Rehabilitation of existing refineries and construction of new

refineries

Seismic data acquisition and interpretation

Drilling operation and Pipelining

Refining, storage, transportation of petroleum products

Crude oil transportation and storage

Exploration and production of oil and gas products

Manufacturing of consumable materials in exploration such as

explosives, detonators, steel casting, magnetic tapes etc.

Civil Works- mud pit construction, concrete works at rig sites

Investment tax credit allowance in accordance with provisions of

production sharing contract

Exemption of dividend from tax

Allowable deductions incurred in the process of petroleum

operations

Graduated royalty rates approved for oil companies

VALUE PROPOSITION FOR THE INVESTOR

 

 

Nigeria's downstream oil industry has four refineries with an installed

capacity of 445,000 bbl/d. However, the refineries often operate at 30%

of full capacity. Shortages of refined product are frequent and imports

are normally used to offset domestic demand. Nigeria has a robust

petrochemicals industry based on its substantial refining capacity and

natural gas resources. With proven oil and gas reserves of 37.5 billion

barrels and 187 trillion cubic feet respectively, numerous investment

opportunities abound in upstream operations of the Petroleum industry.
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T O U R I S M  
Tourism experts have described the Nigerian tourism sector as an economic cash cow with a strong potential of

contributing to the country's Gross Domestic Product (GDP). Nigeria’s diverse and rich culture has always been

cited as a strong reason why tourism should be a major foreign exchange earner for the country. The country is

naturally endowed with rich tourist sites and the Nigerian tourism sector has great potential than any other single

sector due to its multiplier effect to support economic growth and job creation. The prevalence of several natural

and historic tourist sites add to the sector's potential to attract investors and generate revenue for the country

when fully developed. Two of Nigeria's cultural heritage sites, Sukur World Heritage site in Adawawa State and

Osun Scared Grove are already on the UNESCO World Heritage list. Another tourist site worthy of mention is the

Ikogosi warm springs in Ekiti State where cold and warm water meet at a confluence.

 

The Tourism sector is seeking for investors that can leverage on the available abundant resources which require

development. The contribution of the tourism industry had been estimated at around $1.5 billion with the

prediction that it will go higher if the sector receives the right amount of investment.
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Beach and Coastal Resort development protection of national parks and game reserves

Development of hotels, restaurants, amusement parks and conference centers.

Water recreation and Ecotourism opportunities

Package tour services, scenic and mountain holiday resorts

Development of caves, tunnels, waterfalls and spring waters, camps and sport fishing

Development of heritage, cultural and archaeological sites

Conservation and Protection of 8 national parks and over 10 game reserves. 

Promotion of festivals across Nigeria eg. Eyo, Argungu Fishing festivals etc

INVESTMENT OPPORTUNITIES

Photo Credit: Femi Adagunodo
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M A N U F A C T U R I N G
The Manufacturing sector is considered to be an ideal industry to drive Nigeria’s development due to the labor-

intensive, export-focused nature of the business.  Manufacturing activity in Nigeria, Egypt, South Africa and Morocco

account for two-thirds of the continent’s factory activity. The sector presents a U$10.29 billion opportunity in import

substitution. With a growing population of whom over 40 million are in the growing middle class, Nigeria represents a

major potential opportunity for investments in this sector.

INVESTMENT OPPORTUNITIESVALUE PROPOSITION FOR THE

INVESTOR
Manufacturing of auto components and replacement

accessories

Manufacturing of Textile and Footwear (Embroidery,

Synthetic Filament Yarn Woven Fabric, Non-Knit Men &

Women’s Suit, Light Pure Woven Cotton, Knit T-Shirts,

etc.)

Manufacturing of Centrifuge, Refrigerator, Washing and

Bottling Machines, Air-conditioners

Manufacturing of ICT Equipment (E.g Telephones,

Computers, Broadcasting Equipment and Accessories)

Manufacturing of Electric Generating Sets, Video

Displays, Electrical Transformers, Insulated Wire, Low

Voltage Protection Equipment, Electrical Control Boards

Pioneer Status (tax holiday) granted

for 3 years and renewed for the next

two years

100% repatriation of profit net of taxes

Capital allowance not restricted.

Granted in full -100%

The Investment Promotion and

Protection Agreement helps to

guarantee the safety of investment of

the contracting parties in the event of

war, revolution, expropriation or

nationalization.
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P O W E R
Nigeria remains the most competitive destination with huge untapped resources in power generation, distribution and

transmission. With a population of  200 million people and a population growth rate of 2.6% per annum, the demand for

power in Nigeria can only be expected to rise. An estimated 55% of Nigeria's population have no access to grid-

connected electricity. Presently, Nigeria has an installed electricity generation capacity of 12,522 megawatts; 10,592

megawatts is gas fired and 1,930 megawatts is from hydro. However, the maximum peak generation that has been

reached is about 5,222 megawatts.

 

INVESTMENT OPPORTUNITIES
VALUE PROPOSITION FOR THE

INVESTOR
Expansion of existing facilities in generation,

transmission and distribution

Manufacturing of wires, cables, transformers

and other auxiliary equipment

Building of new integrated power plants

greenfield

Provision and distribution of metering

devices

Provision of operations and maintenance

services

Developing alternative sources of power,

with a focus on renewable energy

Tax holiday of 3 years and

renewable for the next two years

Repatriation of profit with a 5%

withholding tax

100% Foreign ownership of

electricity plants

Exemption from duty taxes on

imported equipment

Capital and Investment Allowance

which can be carried forward and

used after tax holiday period

 

 

Nigerians self-generate a significant portion of their

electricity, at a cost that is greater than twice the cost of

grid-based power. The Nigerian power sector remains in

need of significant investment as its utility-scale

electricity generation capacity continues to fall short of

meeting domestic demands. The Nigerian government is

looking to partner with the private sector to facilitate

investment in the power sector.
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T E S T I M O N I A L S

Jeffrey Immelt
Former Chairman and CEO, General Electric
“Nigeria has all the natural resources and pretty good entrepreneurial
class. I want Nigeria … right here and right now. This is the time.”
 

Paul Polman
 Former  Global CEO, Unilever
“We will continue to invest in Nigeria and our growth rate is accelerating.
We also think that the enormous potentials in the country are being
unlocked.”
 

Daniel Myers
Former Executive Vice President, Modelez International
“The investments in Nigeria boosts our production capacity for cadbury
Bournvita by more than 30% and complements our recent investments in
Egypt and South Africa.”
 

Kevin Balogun
President, Central , East and West Africa at The Coca Cola Company 
“We are extremely optimistic about Nigeria's continued economic and
social growth and recognise the importance of broadening our porfolio and
introducing new products.”
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Nigerian auto-tech startup Autochek raised a US$13.1 million seed funding
round to bolster its core auto loan processing platform and deepen its
footprint in West Africa. Autochek aims to build digital solutions that will
enhance and enable a seamless and safe automotive commerce experience
across Africa, starting with Nigeria and Ghana.
 

Andela, an innovative Nigerian tech startup secured $200-million in a
Series E funding. The funding places the tech startup value at $1.5-billion.
Founded in 2014, Andela has created an innovative global engineering
network that connects talented engineers to various companies

Vendease, an agri-tech startup that lets restaurants and other food
businesses buy supplies directly from manufacturers and farms, secured a
$3.2 million seed round.Through its mobile and web apps, Vendease allows
food businesses to place orders for food supplies, manage inventory, track
expenses and gain access to credit facilities

Nigeria’s lending startup Payhippo raised $3 million in a seed round,
funding the company plans to use in sourcing the talent needed to optimize
its technology as it ramps up effort to extend speedy credit to more small
and medium-sized enterprises (SMEs) in Nigeria. This is the largest amount
Payhippo has raised to date after receiving $1 million in pre-seed funding
earlier this year.

Flutterwave, Africa’s leading payments technology company, secured USD
$170 million from a leading group of international investors as part of a
successful Series C round. Founded by entrepreneur Olugbenga Agboola in
2016, the company’s valuation is considered to be valued at more than USD
$1 billion.

Nigerian FinTech startup Kuda Bank secured $55 million in a Series B
funding round at a $500 million valuation as the digital bank seeks to
expand into other countries across Africa. Kuda Bank raised $25 million in
a Series A funding round in March, bringing its total raise to $91.6 million.

Eden Life, a Nigeria-based startup digitising home service for homes across
Africa, has raised a seed round of $1.4 million to ramp up more market
share, bringing its total investment to $2 million. Eden Life was founded in
2019 by three ex-Andela staffers, Nadayar Enegesi, Prosper Otemuyiwa and
Silm Momoh, on a $600,000 pre-seed round.

https://payhippo.ng/
https://www.kudabank.com/
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Federal Inland Revenue Service (FIRS)
12 Port Harcourt Crescent, Off Gimbiya Street, Abuja
Website: www.firs.gov.ng
Email: enquiries@firs.gov.ng 
 

Corporate Affairs Commission(CAC)
Plot 420, Tigris Crescent,
Off Aguiyi Ironsi Street, Maitama, Abuja.
Website: www.cac.gov.ng
Email: cservice@cac.gov.ng
 
 
 
 
 

Nigerian Investment Promotion Commission(NIPC)
Plot 1181 Aguiyi Ironsi Street Maitama District, Abuja
Website: www.nipc.gov.ng
Email: infodesk@nipc.gov.ng, osicinfodesk@nipc.gov.ng 
 

Federal Ministry of Mines and Steel Development
No 2, Luanda Crescent, off Adetokunbo Ademola 
Crescent, Wuse II, Abuja
Website: www.minesandsteel.gov.ng
Email: info@fmmsd.gov.ng
 

Federal Ministry of Information and Culture
Radio House, Area 11, Garki, Abuja
Website: www.fmic.gov.ng
 

Nigerian Export Promotion Council (NEPC)
Plot 424, Aguiyi Ironsi Street,
Maitama, Abuja
Website: www.nepc.gov.ng
Email. Address: ceo@nepc.gov.ng
 

Federal Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development
1 Capital Drive, Area 11, FCDA, Garki, Abuja 
Website: www.fmard.gov.ng
Email: adm@fmard.gov.ng
 

Federal Ministry of Power, Works and Housing
Headquarters Building, Mabushi, Abuja,
Website: www.pwh.gov.ng
Email: info@pwh.gov.ng
 

Nigerian Tourism Development Corporation(NTDC)
Old Federal Secretariat., Area 1, Garki, Abuja
Website: www.tournigeria.gov.ng
Email: hello@tournigeria.gov.ng
 

Federal Ministry of Petroleum Resources
Block D, NNPC Towers,
Herbert Macaulay Way, CBD, Abuja
Website: www.petroleumresources.gov.ng
Email:info@petroleumresources.gov.ng
 

National Agency for Foods and Drug Administration 
and Control (NAFDAC)
Plot 2032, Olusegun, Obasanjo Way, Zone 7, Wuse, Abuja
Website: www.nafdac.gov.ng
Email: nafdac@nafdac.gov.ng 
 

Standards Organisation of Nigeria(SON)
52 Lome Crescent, Zone 7, Wuse, Abuja
Website: www.son.gov.ng
 

Manufacturers Association of Nigeria(MAN)
77, Obafemi Awolowo Way, Ikeja, Lagos State
Website: www.manufacturersnigeria.org
Email: info@manufacturersnigeria.org
 

Federal Ministry of Finance
Ahmadu Bello Way, Central Business District, 
Abuja
Website: www.finance.gov.ng

Federal Ministry of Industry, Trade and Investments 
Old Federal Secretariat Area, 1, Garki District, Abuja
Website: www.fmiti.gov.ng
Email: info@fmiti.gov.ng
 

Nigerian National Petroleum Corporation(NNPC)
NNPC Towers, Central Business District,
Herbert Macaulay Way, Abuja.
Website: www.nnpcgroup.com
Email: contactus@nnpcgroup.com
 

National Automotive Council (NAC)
Plot 23, Parakou Crescent, Off Aminu Kano Crescent, 
Wuse II, Abuja.
Website: www.nac.gov.ng
Email: contact@nac.gov.ng
 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs (MFA)
Tafawa Balewa Building, Federal Secretariat, Abuja
Website: www.foreignaffairs.gov.ng
Email: info@foreignaffairs.gov.ng
 



 
 

Data Sources: NIPC, AFDB, FMITI, NBS,
NNPC, OPEC, World Bank, National

Automotive Council and UN
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